
 

 

 
1200 Red Cleveland BoulevardSanford, FL  32773  Phone:  (407) 585-4000Fax:  (407) 585-4045 

  
  

SANFORD AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  

of the 
Sanford Aviation Noise Abatement Committee  

held at the ORLANDO SANFORD AIRPORT 
1200 RED CLEVELAND BOULEVARD, LEVEL II - BOARD ROOM 

 
Tuesday, July 13, 2010  -  9:00 a.m. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of the Sanford Airport Noise Abatement Committee was called to 
order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Wes Pennington, after which the mission statement 
was read. The minutes for January were approved as submitted.  
 
II. NOISE REPORT 
 

+Presentation and comments from Committee / Public 
 

Mr. Speake stated that for the months of April, May, and June there were a total of 7 
noise complaints. 
 
Mr. Dale stated that a noise complaint was given to Mike McLean’s office from Mr. Don 
Peters regarding engine run-ups at all hours of the night. He stated that Mr. Peters 
called the Airport to complain and left a message but that the airport could not track 
where the message was left.  Mr. Dale stated that the Airport did try to contact Mr. 
Peters several times and left messages but the calls were not returned.  Mr. Dale stated 
that the Airport does not have any aircraft repair companies that perform engine run-
ups regularly.  Mr. Dale stated that the Airlines try to perform these run-ups more often 
during the day than at night. These run-ups last between 10 to 35 minutes. He stated 
that a log is kept of what time of day run-ups are performed. Mr. Dale stated that he is 
going to follow up with Mr. McLeans’s office in attempt to reach Mr. Peters one last 
time. 
 
 

Total Operations – April 2010 16,846 

Total Noise Complaints 1 
Noise Complaint Hotline 1 

 

 1



 2

Complaints by Time of Day  - April 2010 
Day 
0600 - 1900 
1 

Evening 
1900 - 2200 
0 

Night 
2200 - 0600 
0 

No Time 
Given 
0 

 
   
                Complaints by Residential Area:               
 Heathrow - 1       Silver Lake Area -  0 
 Timacuan - 0  Stone Island - 0 
 Lake Mary - 0  Osteen -      0   
 Chase Groves - 0  No given city - 0     
 Sanford  -     0                Longwood -      0 
 East of Airport (Geneva) -      0  New Households -      0 
 Lake Golden Area - 0 Repeat Households -      1 
 Other Areas  -     0                Noise Complaint Line -      1 
 
 
 

Total Operations – May 2010 13,943 

Total Noise Complaints 1 
Noise Complaint Hotline 1 

 

Complaints by Time of Day  - May 2010 
Day 
0600 - 1900 
1 

Evening 
1900 - 2200 
0 

Night 
2200 - 0600 
0 

No Time 
Given 
0 

 
   
                Complaints by Residential Area:               
 Heathrow - 0       Silver Lake Area -  0 
 Timacuan - 0  Stone Island - 0 
 Lake Mary - 0      Osteen -      0   
 Chase Groves - 0  No given city - 0     
 Sanford  -     0               Longwood -      0 
 East of Airport (Geneva) -      1  New Households -      1 
 Lake Golden Area - 0 Repeat Households -      0 
 Other Areas  -     0                Noise Complaint Line -      0 
 
 
 
 

Total Operations – June 2010 14,684 

Total Noise Complaints 5 
Noise Complaint Hotline 5 

 

Complaints by Time of Day  - June 2010 
Day 
0600 - 1900 
3 

Evening 
1900 - 2200 
2 

Night 
2200 - 0600 
0 

No Time 
Given 
0 

 
   
                Complaints by Residential Area:               
 Heathrow - 0       Silver Lake Area -  0 
 Timacuan - 0  Stone Island - 0 



 3

 Lake Mary - 3  Osteen -      0   
 Chase Groves - 0  Oviedo -      1     
 Sanford  -     0                Longwood -      1 
 East of Airport (Geneva) -      0  New Households -      1 
 Lake Golden Area - 0 Repeat Households -      4 
 Other Areas  -     0                Noise Complaint Line -      5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 +Other Liaison Reports –  
 
Air Carrier- None 
 
General Aviation- Mr. Konstan stated that the noise complaints at OIA are at the 
lowest they have been in 5 years. He stated that operations have remained steady 
there. Mr. McCarthy stated that a simulation company bought out DCA and that the 
name and logo will be changed.  Mr. McCarthy stated that most of their students that 
are coming in are foreign students and that there are very few students from the US.  
He stated that financial aid is no longer available to fund US students. 
 

FAA-    
 

OLD BUSINESS-  
 

III.  NEW BUSINESS-None  
 
 IV.  FUTURE MEETINGS 
         August 10, 2010 
         September 14, 2010         
             
         
     
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:03 a.m. 
 
      
 
     
     
 
  
                         


	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
	of the
	Sanford Aviation Noise Abatement Committee 
	Complaints by Time of Day  - April 2010
	Day
	Evening
	Night
	Given
	                Complaints by Residential Area:              
	Complaints by Time of Day  - May 2010
	Day
	Evening
	Night
	Given

	                Complaints by Residential Area:              
	Complaints by Time of Day  - June 2010
	Day
	Evening
	Night
	Given

	                Complaints by Residential Area:              
	General Aviation- Mr. Konstan stated that the noise complaints at OIA are at the lowest they have been in 5 years. He stated that operations have remained steady there. Mr. McCarthy stated that a simulation company bought out DCA and that the name and logo will be changed.  Mr. McCarthy stated that most of their students that are coming in are foreign students and that there are very few students from the US.  He stated that financial aid is no longer available to fund US students.
	III.  NEW BUSINESS-None 




